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Paczuski, Konrad

To: Pleviak, Krista
Subject: RE: AB 511

From: Arrowood, Craig <Craig. Arrowood@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 3:07 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: AB 511

Krista-
Gary is requesting an simple amendment be drafted for AB 511
Here is the recommendation:

For the section that exempts compost from the 24% requirements, we would propose to include “manure and related
liquid and solid digestates from anaerobic digesters.”

-warm regards

Craig
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bil\{as follows:
3/ . v/ ..
2 1. Page 3, line 21: after that line insert:
3 “SECTION 7m/. 94.64 (3m) (a) 4/ of the statutes is created to read:
4 94.64 (3m) (a) 4. The mixed fertilizer contains solid or liquid digestates/
5 produced by an anaerobic’digeste#.”.
6 (END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Reinemann, John

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 4:43 PM

To: Rep.Tauchen; LRB.Legal; Paczuski, Konrad; Rep.Krug
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB a1041/P1

Thanks Craig.

Rep. Krug would like to introduce this as soon as possible. Please let me know what | need to do to proceed. (| know the
process, just awaiting your say-so that | can send a page to bring it to the Chief Clerk.) Thank you, Konrad.

John Reinemann

Aide to Rep. Scott Krug
608-266-0215

Emails and office information:
https://tinyurl.com/y8kyp4pe

From: Rep.Tauchen <Rep.Tauchen@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:09 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegai@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Rép.Krug
<Rep.Krug@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Reinemann, John <John.Reinemann@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB a1041/P1

Konrad-
Please sign over this amendment to Rep. Scott Krug's office.
-Warm regards-

Craig Arrowood

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 11:13 AM

To: Rep.Tauchen <Rep.Tauchen@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a1041/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a1041/P1.
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 21: after that line insert:

“SECTION 7m. 94.64 (3m) (a) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

94.64 (3m) (a) 4. The mixed fertilizer contains solid or liquid digestates
produced by an anaerobic digester.”.

(END)



